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TO: Mayor Allen Joines and Members of the City Council 

FROM: Mayor Pro Tempore Denise D. Adams 

DATE: March 17, 2021 

SUBJECT: Appointments to the Community Appearance Commission 

CC: Lee Garrity, City Manager 

 

I would like your consideration of the following citizens for appointments to the 

Community Appearance Commission, terms expiring February 2024. 

Curtis Walker, an African American male, who resides at 5849 Bushberry Court, 

Winston-Salem, NC, 27105. He is a Shift Trainer at Corning and has an Associate Degree 

in Supply Chain Management Global Logistics from Forsyth Technical Community 

College.  Mr. Walker will fill a non-categorical position.  

Manika Gupta, an Asian female, who resides at 815 Devon Ct, Winston-Salem, NC, 

27104. She is a Free Lance Designer for LLH Design, Hotopp Associates Limited, Laura 

Jellinek Design and Derek McLane. She has a Bachelor’s Degree in Commerce from Dyal 

Singh University, Delhi University New Delhi, India and a Master of Fine Arts, Theatre 

Design & Production (Scene Design) Degree from the University of North Carolina 

School of the Arts.  Ms. Gupta will fill a categorical position.  

  

Thank you for your consideration. 

 

 

____ ____________________________ 

Mayor Pro Tempore 

Council Member, North Ward 

 

  

 

 

Winston-Salem City Council 

APPROVED 

March 22, 2021 


